Subject: OISE Decanal Promotions Committee for 2019-20

Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 at 9:53:49 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: OISE Dean

To: DO-ALLFACULTY-OISE-L@LISTSERV.UTORONTO.CA

MEMORANDUM

To: OISE Faculty

From: Glen A. Jones, Professor and Dean

Date: January 15, 2020

Re:  Decanal Promotions Committee for 2019-20

I am pleased to announce the composition of the Decanal Promotions Committee for 2019-20. In
accordance with the Policy and Procedures Governing Promotions and the Policy and Procedures
Governing Promotions in the Teaching Stream, the Decanal Promotions Committee is advisory to the
Dean and considers all recommendations for promotion to the ranks of Professor and Professor,
Teaching Stream made by Department Chairs following the deliberations of Departmental Promotions
Committees. The membership of the committee is as follows:

Professor Jenny Jenkins, Department of Applied Psychology and Human Development

Professor Kang Lee, Department of Applied Psychology and Human Development

Professor Enrica Piccardo, Department of Curriculum, Teaching and Learning

Professor Creso Sa, Department of Leadership, Higher and Adult Education

Professor Tanya Titchkosky, Department of Social Justice Education

Professor Sanjeev Chandra, Department of Mechanical and Industrial Engineering, Faculty of Applied
Science and Engineering (Provostial Assessor)

My thanks to all of these individuals for agreeing to be part of this very important process.
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